

# WWCC Clarkston SGA Executive Officer Meeting Minutes

Date: 9/25/2024

Meeting called to order 9:02 a.m. by Izzy Dougan

**Meeting Attendees:** Izzy Dougan – SGA Executive VP; Ben Crawford – SGA VP of Communications; Paul Boyd – SGA Advisor; Lauren Kimler – SGA Program Assistant; Chad Miltenberger – Dean of the Clarkston Campus.

## Minutes:

1. Izzy Dougan led with our giveaways on the first day, which involved giving away 40 swag bags.
2. Chad Miltenberger presented his plan for having a student from each campus to be a student ambassador. Meetings would be the first and third Wednesday of every month and zoom attendance would be acceptable if one party could not make it in person. The two ambassadors could serve as backups for each other, but other members who are present in this meeting must have backups if they are unable to attend.
3. Chad Miltenberger announced a change in strategy for the operation of the parades. In order to ensure that the load placed upon SGA is not too significant, the staff members who are more outspoken about facilitating education are going to be encouraged to help.
4. Paul Boyd and Chad Miltenberger both presented the available information regarding free/reduced lunch prices from the café. There is an assessment process for those who think that they qualify. The cards for the free/reduced lunch prices are not for any dispensary of products besides the café.
5. Izzy Dougan informed that the presentation in the FYE class that commenced 9/24 yielded good results.
6. Chad Miltenberger recalled the board meeting in October
7. Chad Miltenberger recalled the state representative luncheon in December.
8. Chad Miltenberger left.
9. Discussion on giveaways on the first day was resumed, two raffle prizes were distributed.
10. Paul Boyd confirmed that the SGA presentation in the FYE class yielded good results but that preparation for future presentations for slightly better results should occur. Paul informed us that Sara thinks we should slow it down for the students. Interest in the affairs of SGA and other jobs that the SGA provides was shown.
11. Paul Boyd suggested that we keep trying to recruit Aiva Tannahill.
12. Paul Boyd began nametag discussion. Izzy Dougan motioned that lanyards should be the fashion, and Ben Crawford seconded this motion. Paul Boyd suggested that engraved tags would be more formal, and proposed that we do both lanyards and engraved tags.
13. Ben Crawford was tasked by the majority to contact NW Engraving.
14. Izzy Dougan reported that the SGA officers' bios were completed. Lauryn informed us that the last thing needed is for Ben Crawford to get parental consent for photo releases. Paul informed us that the photographer is coming at an unspecified time.
15. Izzy Dougan brought up the budget. Paul Boyd disclosed the available information, that all was tentative and there was no solid information yet. Budget information should be given next meeting.

16. Izzy Dougan proposed that we finalize the BBQ date. October 15<sup>th</sup> is a proposed but tentative date. Paul Boyd asked whether or not we should combine the career fair on the 22<sup>nd</sup> of October with the Fall BBQ. Ben Crawford proposed that the events should be separate.
17. Discussed the Nursing Club meeting with the SGA, need to find a time when both parties can attend.
18. 2 minute break.
19. Costume party/contest and Pumpkin carving party/contest discussed. Decided on digital tallying for carved pumpkin votes and costume party votes.
20. Discussed Haunted Palouse and Scarywood

**Meeting Adjourned:** 10:22 a.m. by Izzy Dougan